Luc¥ Howell

From: PSC Water Training <PSCWaterTraining@ky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:13 PM

To: Lucy Howell

Subject: RE: Commissioner training.

Importance: High

COMMISSIONER ATTENDANCE DATES HOURS

Jeff Prater 2023 JENNY WILEY 6 HOURS

Donnie Daniels 2023 JENNY WILEY 6 HOURS
2024 PSC 6 HOURS

Rick Roberts 2023 JENNY WILEY 6 HOURS

Steve Dawson 2023 JENNY WILEY 6 HOURS

Bob Shepherd 2023 JENNY WILEY 6 HOURS
2024 PSC 6 HOURS

No attendance for 2022 for any of these commissioners.

Thank You,

DemieCilln

Water Commissioner Training Coordinator
For The
KY Public Service Commission (PSC)
211 Sower Blvd.
Frankfort, KY 40601
502.782.2422

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy original and all copies of the message.




" This Certificate of Attendance is
Being Presented to

Steven Dawson

Upon Completion of
6  Hours

of Water Training Instruction at the
Kentucky Public Service Commission

2024 Water T raininog Seminar
September 24-25, 2024

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Signed on this 17th day of Ocz‘oﬁer% foz;g

| g

Angre Hatton, (hair
Kentucky Public Service Commission




This Certificate of Attendance is
Being Presented to

Ricky Roberts

Upon Completion of
6  Hours

of Water Training Instruction at the

Kentucky Public Service Commission

2024 Water Training Seminar
September 24-25, 2024

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Signed on this 17th day of Oc’z‘oﬁe?} foz;z

| g

Angie Hatton, ((hair
Kentucky Public Service Commission




" This Certificate of Attendance is
Being Presented to

Lesley Scott

Upon Completion of

12 Hours
of Water Training Instruction at the

Kentucky Public Service Commission

2024 Water Ti Taininﬂ Seminar
September 24-25, 2024

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Signed on this 17th day of 06'[056’7’% fozéz

w
Angie Hatton, (gll hair
Kentucky Public Service Commission




- This Certificate of Attendance is
Being Presented to

Bob Shepherd

Upon Completion of

6  Hours
of Water Training Instruction at the

Kentucky Public Service Commission

2024 Water Training Seminar
December 3-4, 2024

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Signed on this 17th day of Decembey, 2024

w

Angie Hatton, ((hair
Kentucky Public Service Commission




Ei This Certificate of Attendance

. is Being Presented to

Steve Dawson
 Upon gompletion of

|
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| Instruction at the

e’r’vzce Commission

laining Seminar

lber 7, 2021
& Service Commission

uary, 2022

: .‘Kent Cﬁanc[[ér, Cﬁmrm.cm




T his Ce'rtzﬁcate of Attendance

| Instruction at the
bervice Commission

faining Seminar
ber 7, 2021
& Service Commission

uary, 2022

Kent Cﬁamﬂér, Cﬁammm




!l, This Certificate of Attendance

L .. S Being Presented to

C Don’ny Dame[e

® .
| Instruction at the

prvice Commission

laining Seminar
ler 8-9, 2021
B Service Commission

uary, 2022

.’Kent Cﬁamf[er, Cﬁatrmcm




!i, This Certificate of Attendance

¥ &* is Being Presented to

v J eff Prater

on fongpletion of

TAE -4

OUY'S
| Instruction at the

service Commission

laining Seminar
lber 7, 2021
i Service Commission

uary, 2022

__XKent mf[er, Chairman
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[oyﬁt

lours
| Instruction at the

;e’r*v ice Commission

aining Seminar
r 8-9, 2021

& Service Commission
ary, 2022

F

Kent Cﬁqnc[@r, Chairman





